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Glaie, Lauren

To: McDevitt, William
Cc: Magulick, Leslee
Subject: FW. 2008 CJ-7 & CJ-8

Bill and Leslee,
Thanks for your comment. | will submit this comment to OMB.

Lauren

From: McDevitt, William [mailto:wmcdevitt@state.pa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 9:55 AM

To: Glaze, Lauren

Cc: Magulick, Leslee

Subject: 2008 CJ-7 & C)-8

Lauren:

After reviewing the draft version of Forms CJ-7 (2008 Annual Parole Survey) and CJ-8 (2008
Annual Probation Survey), we noticed that the " Additional categories in your information
system " category in #7 of the probation survey and #10 of the parole survey (race/origin)
got eliminated this year. For example, someone from Egypt would fit in the "Other"
category. They really wouldn't fit in the "No Information Available" category or even a "Not
Known" category. Where would we put these offenders now?

Thank you,

Bill

William J. McDevitt, Jr. | Director

Bureau of Probation Services

PA Board of Probation and Parole

1101 South Front Street | Suite 5900 | Harrisburg, PA 17104-2545
Phone: 717.787.7461 | Fax: 717.705.1776
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